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DATE:  Wednesday, August 31, 2022 
 
TO:  Tom Justin Margraves – Spec House 
         
FROM: Justin Marshall, 9-1-1 Public Safety Specialist II/QA 
    
SUBJECT: Physical Address Verification – 2022083104JM  
 
Recently, you requested an address verification within Upshur County.  Your address location 
has been verified, utilizing digital aerials.  This document is verification of your correct address 
listed below. 
 
ETCOG only provides the unique structure number with road name as allowed by law on 
behalf of the County.  However, the United States Postal Service* (USPS) must provide the 
city and zip required to complete an address.  Please confirm with the USPS office nearest 
you, to ensure efficient mail delivery. 
 
If you have a landline telephone at this location, please contact your telephone company to 
verify that they have updated your Service Order Information (SOI) which is the physical 
location for 9-1-1 for your landline phone. 
 
IMPORTANT!!  Please keep this letter of verification in a safe place as you will need it for 
future reference. Driver’s license renewals, mortgage companies, appraisal district, and utility 
services are among the many entities that are now requiring this information. Without this 
documentation, processing procedures must be repeated, and delays could cause 
unnecessary and avoidable inconveniences. 
 
 
 

ADDRESS:  4328 Buie Rd. 
     
   
 

 

Disclaimer: This information is provided by the East Texas Council of Government (ETCOG) from information in the 9-1-1 GIS database 

and/or information customer has provided ETCOG. The authority to do so is granted in the Interlocal Agreement with the specified county 

or City listed above.  It is not intended to imply property ownership or legal/contractual obligations in any respect. It is not an 

express or implied warranty.     
 


